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Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: KAMAL, Naeem <nkamal@who.int>
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:45 PM
To: Shahid Ali; Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC
Cc: Shahzad HASSAN; ABBAS, Waseem; ANWAR, Rizwan; KHAN, Faizan; ALI, Fawad
Subject: Validation of Staff presence 
Attachments: Head count.pdf; Khwaga seri zero report book.pdf; Yakhkandow zero report book.pdf; 
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Dear Shahid! 
On 18th April 2022 I along with Mr Shahzad Hassan PDA had surprise field visit in order to validate the 
presence of the field staff at their respective UC. During our visit to CD Khwaga seri it was found that TPO Mr 
Shahzada had not visited this facility since last campaign as his last signature on the zero-report booklet was 
on 3/3/22 which was 4th day of the March NID. Upon inquiring from the health facility InCharge  Mr 
Muhammad Abbas he also mentioned that Mr Shahzada had not visited the health facility since last 
campaign.  Although Mr Shahzada has shared his head count regarding his visits to different health facilities 
including CD Khwaga seri which he did not do as there is no  proof of his visit and the health facility staff have 
also denied his visit since last campaign. Also the zero report of the last week was at the facility but Mr 
Shahzada has shared that  he will follow up of the zero report  on Saturday (16/4/22) which he had not done. 
Also during our visit to BHU Yakhkandow same was the stance of the health facility staff that last visit of the 
TPO Mr Shahzada was during the last NID March which was also evident from his signature on the zero report 
book that is on 2/3/22 (third day on NID March22). Although Yakhkandow is his home town. 
On 19th April during visit to CH Samana the stance of the health facility InCharge was that TPO has visited 
during last campaign and it was evident from his signature on the zero report booklet on 1/3/22. (2nd Day 
March 22 NID) 
Also Dr Fawad DSO visited THQ Ghiljo and validated his visit and according to him Mr Shahzada has not visited 
the said facility also since last campaign. 
 
Attached are the snapshots of the signatures of TPO zero reports for your kind information please. 
 
Dr Naeem Kamal 
Immunization Officer 
District Orakzai 
Cell# 0333-9990948 


